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August 5, 2011 

 

Ms. Kirsten Walli 

Board Secretary 

P.O. Box 2319 

Ontario Energy Board 

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 

Toronto, Ontario  M4P 1E4 

 

Re: Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited (THESL) 2011 Electricity Rate Application 

AMPCO Reply to THESL Cost Claim Objection  

Board File No. EB-2010-0142 

 
 

Dear Ms. Walli:  

  

THESL filed an objection letter on August 4, 2011 in response to cost claims filed by eligible parties in the 

above proceeding, to request that the Board assess intervenor cost claims.  With respect to AMPCO, 

THESL requested that the Board disallow 3 hours claimed by Shelley Grice as records indicate that Ms. 

Grice was in attendance only on day 2.   

 

AMPCO’s records indicate that Ms. Grice attended a funeral for part of the day on March 29, 2011 and 

then Ms. Grice joined day 1 of the hearing in the afternoon in time to assist AMPCO’s Counsel, Mr. 

Crocker, in his cross examination of THESL.   

 

AMPCO acknowledges that the transcript on March 29, 2011 indicates an appearance by Mr. Crocker 

but Ms. Grice is not listed, perhaps because she arrived in the afternoon.   AMPCO also notes that Ms. 

Grice is claiming 3.5 hours for attendance at the hearing on March 29, 2011, not 3 hours as indicated by 

THESL.   

 

AMPCO respectfully asks that Ms. Grice’s time at the hearing on March 29, 2011 be found eligible for 

payment.   

 

Please contact me if you have any questions or require additional information.  

 

Sincerely yours, 

 

(ORIGINAL SIGNED) 

 

Adam White 

President 

Association of major Power Consumers in Ontario 

 

Copy to: THESL 


